From: James Trapp ﬂ/ g
To: Richard Barkley

Date: 10/1/2007 7:00:10 AM
Subiject:. EDO Note

I added what Marsha requested and changed a couple of things for your considefation.
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EDO Daily Notes for September 21, 2007

Region1

« On September 28, the Peach Bottom Augmented Inspection Team (AIT)

. conducted a debrief with Exelon management. This eight-person team, which

" included an NSIR representative and three Office of Investigation staff, reviewed
the facts surrounding this event, assessed the short ferm corrective actions, and
evaluated the security program to ensure its effectiveness. The AlT also
independently determined the extent of security officer inattentiveness as
indicated by multiple video clips obtained from a WCBS-TV news report. WCBS-
TV dired their report of sleeping security officers on September 24™ and 25th. The
AlT plans a formal public exit meeting on Tuesday evening, October 9, near the
Peach Bottom site.




